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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 11:11 AM
To: ‘Whisenant, Nancy'

Subject: RE: Corporate address changes

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Whisenant, Nancy [maiito:nwhisenant@fowlerwhite.com)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 11:06 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Brownlee, Hunter

Subject: Corporate address changes

Please change the principal address and mailing address for each of the entities shown below to:

7935 114™" Avenue N, Suite 1100
Largo, FL 33773

The entities are:

a foup, Inc. - Document #P09000027693
AlakarDefe L IAT. - Document #P09000055487
Alakai Technologies, LLC - Document #L09000029122
Alakai Commercial Systems, LLC - Document # L09000025103

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact our office if you have any questions or need further
information.

- l

-

Nancy M. Whisenant

Secretary to Hunter J. Brownlee, Esg.
Fowtler White Boggs P.A,

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7660

Fax: 813 228 9401

email: nwhisenant@fowlerwhite.com

8/3/2009



